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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO:(MC 2015-08-10-011)

TO: PMA BOARD OF GOVERNORS, ALL PRESIDENTS OF
COMPONENT SOCIETIES, SPECIALTY DIVISIONS,

SPECIALTY AND AFFILIATE SOCIETIES

FROM: MARIANNE O. DOBLES, M.D.
PMA Secretary-General

SUBJECT: 12" SINGING PHYSICIANS CONTEST

DATE: AUGUST 13, 2015

The National Medicine Week Celebration is slated from September
20 to September 26, this year. The PMA Committee on Medicine Week
has set aside special days for the 12th PMA Singing Physician Contest, a

solo singing contest.

Schedule of contest:

Preliminary Round:  September 21, 2015 (Monday) -- 1:00 PM

Venue: PMA Board Room, PMA Bldg, QC
Grand Finals : September 22, 2015 (Tuesday) -- 6:00 PM
Venue: PMA Auditorium, PMA Compound, QC

Contest prizes:

1St Prize...cooveveeiiiiicceiieee e, Php 15,000.00
2Nd Priz€...cvvveeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeevee, Php 10,000.00
3rd Priz€..uueeeeeeeecieeeeee e, Php 5,000.00



Enclosed are 2 copies of entry forms.

Deadline for submission of entries:  September 15, 2015

A panel of distinguished judges will sit during the preliminary round
and grand final night. Attached are the criteria for the contest. We look

forward to your participation. Thank you very much.

Sincerely yours,

MARIANNE L. ORDONEZ-DOBLES, MD

SECRETARY GENERAL
Noted By:

-
MARIA MINERVA P. CALIMAG, MD
PRESIDENT

ljep



